
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Wilsonville City Council 

 

FROM: Amanda Guile-Hinman, City Attorney 

 

DATE:  May 2, 2023 

 

RE: Acknowledgements 

              

 

The City of Wilsonville Legal Department would like to acknowledge the following for their 

dedication to the development of the City’s new camping regulations. 

 

City Council 

Mayor Julie Fitzgerald 

Council President Kristin Akervall 

Councilor Joann Linville 

Councilor Caroline Berry 

Councilor Katie Dunwell 

 

City Leadership 

Bryan Cosgrove, City Manager 

Jeanna Troha, Assistant City Manager 

 

Consultants 

Brandon Dole, Scott Edwards Architecture 

 

City Advisory Boards 

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Committee 

Library Board 

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

 

 

City Camping Regulations Team 

Kris Ammerman, Parks and Recreation Director 

Bill Evans, Communications and Marketing Manager 

Nick McCormick, Law Clerk 

Martin Montalvo, Public Works Operations Manager 

Brad Painter, Roads and Stormwater Supervisor 

Shasta Sasser, Library Director 

Dustin Schull, Parks Supervisor 

David Valenzuela, Code Compliance Coordinator 

Rob Wurpes, Chief of Police 

 

Special Thanks To: 

Matt Baker, Facilities Supervisor 

Chris Delk, Parks Maintenance Specialist 

Bill Evans, Communications and Marketing Manager 

Dustin Schull, Parks Supervisor 

Andy Sheehan, Asset Management Coordinator 

Dan Stark, GIS Manager 

Jayme Taylor, Public Works Program Coordinator

 


